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In the Matter of

Oklahoma Medical PAC
Glo Henley, Treasurer

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal Election
Camnission, do hereby certify that on April 11, 1984, the

Camission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take the following

actions in MJR 1567:

1. Accept the signed conciliation
agreement submitted with the
General Counsel's report dated
April 6, 1984.

2. Close the file.

Cammissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald, McGarry,

and Reiche voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

K- /2 =P »704“4“/ &. M/

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Cammission

8404049548335 ¢

Received in Cammission Secretary's Office Friday, April 6, 1984 at 2:15 p.m.
Circulated to the Camissioners on Monday, April 9, 1984 at 11:00 a.m.
Vote deadline: Wednesday, April 11, 1984 at 11:00 a.m.
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MEMORANDUM '
TO: JOAN HARRIS

TO: CHERYL THOMAS :
FROM: CHERYL THOMAS

FROM: JOAN HARRIS s
CHECK NO. ljg (a copy of which is attached) RELATING
s Mebicse Are Educarionn

o MR /967 s nae Ol puam ' pe)
. PLEASE INDICATE THE ACCOUNT INTO

WAS RECEIVED ON

WHICH IT SHOULD BE DEPOSITED:
[T}~ BUDGET CLEARING ACCCOUNT

[] CIVIL PENALTIES ACCOUNT

SIGmxnn;___lﬁggii;zf?»\=7u1&414gg DATE -479@4?;%

(#95F3875.16)
(#95-1099.160)




OKLAHOMA MEDICAL POLITICAL ACTION

COMMITTEE DUCATIONAL
P. 0. BOX 54820
OKLAHOMA CITY, OKLAHOMA 73184

mer_ ~. E£.C.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

April 13, 1984

Glo Henley, Treasurer
Oklahoma Madical PAC

P.0.-Box 54520

Oklahoma City, Oklahoma .73154

RE: MUR 1567
Oklahoma Medical PAC
Glo Henley, Treasurer

Dear Ms. Henley: °

On April 11, 1984, the Commission accepted the conciliation
agreement signed by you, and a civil penalty in settlement of a
violation of 2 U.S.C. §§ 434(a) (4) (A) and 434(a) (4) (A) (iv),
provisions of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended. Accordingly, the file has been closed in this matter,
and it will become a part of the public record within thirty

days. However, 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits any
information derived in connection with any conciliation attempt
from becoming public without the written consent of the
respondent and the Commission. Should you wish any ‘such
information to become part of the public record, please advise us
in writing.

Enclosed you will f£ind a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
Genegal Counsel

By: Kenneth A. GrgSs
Associate Gesfleral Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
MUR 1567
Oklahoma Medical PAC and its
Treasurer, Glo Henley

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter was initiated by the Federal Election Commission
(hereinafter "the Commission®), pursuant to information
ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its supervisory
responsibilities. Reason to believe was found that the Oklahoma
Medical PAC and its treasurer, Glo Henley, ("Respondent")
violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4) (A) and 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (iv)
by failing to file its Quarterly, Pre-General, Post General, Year
End and Mid-Year reports in a timely manner.

NOW THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondent, having
participated in informal methods of conciliation, prior to a
finding of probable cause to believe, do hereby agree as follows:

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondent, and
the subject matter of this proceeding, and this agreement has the
effect of an agreement entered pursuant to 2 U.S.C.

§ 437g(a) (4) (A) (i).

II. Respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to
demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondent enters voluntarily into this Agreement with

the Commission.
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IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follovli ‘

1. Respondent Oklahoma Medical PAC is a political
committee as defined by 2 U.8.C. § 431(4). Glo Henley is
the registered treasurer of Oklahoma Medical PAC. ’

2. The 1982 April Quarterly Report which was due on
April 15, 1982, was not filed by Respondeht until April 18,
1983.

3. The 1982 July Quarterly Report which was due July
15, 1982, was not filed by Respondent until July 28, 1982,

4. The 1982 12 Day Pre-General Election Report which
was due October 21, 1982, was not filed by Respondent until
March 22, 1983.

5. The 1982 30 Day Post-General Election Report which
was due on December 2, 1982, was not filed by Respondent
until March 22, 1983.

6. The 1982 Year End Report which was due January 31,
1983, was not filed by Respondent until February 3, 1983.

7. The 1983 Mid Year Report which was due July 31,
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1983, was not filed by Respondent until December 16, 1983.

V. Respondent failed to file its 1982 April Quarterly
Report, 1982 July Quarterly Report, 1982 Pre-General Election
Report, 1982 Post General Election Report, 1982 Year End Report
and 1983 Mid-Year Report in a timely manner in violation of 2
U.S.C. § 434(a) (4)(A).

VI. Respondent will pay a civil penalty of two hundred

fifty dollars ($250) pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (5) (A).
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VII. Respondent agrees that it shall not undertake any
activity which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. § 431, et seq.

VIII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a
complaint under 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (1) concerning the matters at
issue herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with
this agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement
or any requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute a
civil action for relief in the United States District Court for
the District of Columbia.

IX. This agreement shall become effective as of the date
that all parties hereto have executed same and the Commission has
approved the entire agreement.

X. Respondent shall have no more than thirty (30) days
from the date this agreement becomes effective to comply with and
implement the requirements contained in this agreement and to so

notify the Commission.

Charles N, Steele
General

/2 I8¢y

Associate General €ounsel

7
‘Oklahoma Medic%};%xa
/
.ééééﬁ;czgzg;LéZ%¢7
74




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Glo Henley, Treasurer
Oklahoma Medical PAC

P.0O. " Box 54520

Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73154

RE: MUR 1567
Oklahoma Medical PAC
Glo Henley, Treasurer

Dear Ms. Henley:

On April . 1984, the Commission accepted the conciliation
agreement signed by you, and a civil penalty in settlement of a
violation of 2 U.S.C. §§ 434 (a) (4) (A) and 434(a) (4) (A) (iv),
provisions of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended. Accordingly, the file has been closed in this matter,
and it will become a part of the public record within thirty
days. However, 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits any

information derived in connection with any conciliation attempt
from becoming public without the written consent of the
respondent and the Commission. Should you wish any such

information to become part of the public record, please advise us
in writing. '

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

~ qu‘l”
By: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

TO: . Office of the Commission Secretary

FROM: Office of General Counsel(:j:*f

DATE: April 6, 1984

SUBJECT: MUR 1567 - General Counsel's Report

The attached is submitted as an Agenda document

for the Commission Meeting of

=
w
™
<
"

Open Session

Closed Session

0 4

CIRCULATIONS DISTRIBUTION

y

48 Hour Tally Vote Compliﬁnce
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive Audit Matters

840

24 Hour No Objection Litigation
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive . v Closed MUR Letters

Information Status Sheets
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive Advisory Opinions

Other (see distribution
Other below)




In the Matter of ‘ B4APRG P2: 15

Oklahoma Medical PAC and its MUR 1567
Treasurer, Glo Henley

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

Background

Attached is a conciliation agreement which has been signed

by the treasurer of the Oklahoma Medical PAC,

The attached agreement contains no changes from the
agreement approved by the Commission and a check for the civil
penalty approved by the Commission has been received.
Recommendation

The Office of General Counsel recommends the acceptance of

this agreement and the closing of the file.

Charles N. Steele
General unsel

Kenfieth A, Gross
Associate General

Attachment (s)
Conciliation Agreement - (1)
Photocopy of civil penalty check
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

February 15, 1984

Glo Henley, Treasurer
Oklahoma Medical PAC

P.0. Box 54520

Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73154

RE: MUR 1567
Dear Ms., Henley:

On September 12, 1983 .and again on October 28, 1983, the
Commission found reason to believe that the Oklahoma Medical PAC
- and you, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) for
failure to file reports in a timely manner. At your request, the
Commission determined on February 13, 1984, to enter into-
negotiations directed towards reaching a conciliation agreement
in set:lement of this matter prior to a finding of probable cause
to believe. :

Enclosed is a conciliation agreement that the Commission has
approved in settlement of this matter. If you agree with the
provisions of the enclosed agreement, please sign and return it,
along with the civil penalty, to the Commission. In light of the
fact that conciliation negotiations, prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe, are limited to a maximum of 30 days,
you should respond to this notification as soon as possible. 1If
you have any questions or suggestions for changes in the
agreement, or if you wish to arrange a meeting in connection with
a mutually satisfactory conciliation agreement, please contact
Duane A. Brown, the attorney assigned this matter, at
(202)523-5071.

Sincerely,

Associate Gene al Counsel

Enclosure
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Glo Henley, Treasurer
Oklahoma Medical PAC

P.0. Box 54520

Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73154

RE: MUR 1567

Dear Ms,. Henley:

On September 12, 1983 and again on October 28, 1983, the
Commission found reason to believe that the Oklahoma Medical PAC
and you, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S8.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) for
failure to file reports in a timely manner. At your request, the
Commission determined on February , 1984, to enter into
negotiations directed towards reaching a conciliation agreement
in g:t:lement of this matter prior to a finding of probable cause
to believe. A&

Enclosed is a conciriation agreement that the Commission has
approved in settlement of this matter. If you agree with the
provisions of the enclosed agreement, please sign and return it,
along with the civil penalty, to the Commission. In light of the
fact that conciliation negotiations, prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe, are limited to a maximum of 30 days,
you should respond to this notification as soon as possible. 1If
you have any questions or ‘suggestions for changes in the
agreement, or if you wish to arrange a meeting in connection with
a mutually satisfactory conciliation agreement, please contact
Duane A. Brown, the attorney assigned this matter, at j
(202)523-5071. .

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

ik

By: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In.the Matter of

MUR 1567

Oklahoma Medical PAC
Glo Henley, Treasurer

- e N s’

‘CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on February 13,

1984, the Commission decided by a vote of 4-2 to take the

following actions in MUR 1567:

1. Enter into pre-probable cause
conciliation with the Oklahoma
Medical PAC and its treasurer,
Glo Henley.

2. Approve and authorize the sending
of the conciliation agreement and
letter as submitted with the General
Counsel's February 6, 1984, Memorandum
to the Commission.

1045438%4 ¢

Commissioners Aikens, Harris, McGarry and Elliott voted

affirmatively in this matter; Commissioners McDonald and

840

Reiche dissented.

g%/.-?gf #

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 2-6-84, 3:28
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: 2-7-84, 11:00




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

CHARLES N. STEELE
GENERAL COUNSEL

MARJORIE W. EMMONS/JODY C. RANSOM M
FEBRUARY 13, 1984
MUR 1567 - Memorandum to the Commission

dated February 6, 1984

You were previously notified of an objection to the

above-captioned matter by Commissioner McDonald.

By memorandum this date, Commissioner McDonald requested

that he be recorded as objecting for record purposes only.

A copy of the certification of this matter and Commissioner

McDonald's memorandum are attached.

Attachments




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

CHARLES N. STEELE e/
GENERAL COUNSEL Ub

MARJORIE W. EMMONS/SUSAN M. MAPLES
FEBRUARY 9, 1984
OBJECTION - MUR 1567

MEMORANDUM TO THE COMMISSION
dated February 6, 1984

(4 v
é

The above-named document was circulated to the

Commission on TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 7, 1984

Objections have been received from the Commissioners

as indicated by the name(s) checked:

Commissioner Aikens

Commissioner Elliott

Commissioner Harris

N
o0 ]
<
T
o«
o
o
<
(.o}

Commissioner McDonald

Commissioner McGarry

Commissioner Reiche X___(FOR RECORD PURPOSES)

This matter will be placed on the Executive Session

agenda for TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 14, 1984




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON, D.C. 20463

TO: Office of the Commission Secretary

FROM: Office of General Counsely K
DATE: February 6, 1984

SUBJECT: MUR 1567 - Memo to COMM

The attached is submitted as an Agenda document

for the Commission Meeting of

Open Session

Closed Session

CIRCULATIONS ' DISTRIBUTION

48 Hour Tally Vote Compliance
“Sensitive p
Non-Sensitive Audit Matters

24 Hour No Objection Litigation
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive Closed MUR Letters

Information Status Sheets
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive Advisory Opinions

Other (see distribution
Other ; ) below)




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION .
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 84 FEB 6 P 3 2 28

February 6, 1984

The Commission

Charles N. Steele '
General Counsel m

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Request for Pre-Probable Cause Conciliation by
Oklahoma Medical PAC and Glo Henley, as
Treasurer, MUR 1567

On September 12, 1983, the Commission determined that the
Oklahoma Medical PAC and Glo Henley, treasurer, ("Respondent®)
violated 2 U.5.C. § 434 (a) (4) (A) for failing to file its
Quarterly, Pre-General, Post General and Year End Reports in a
timely manner. On October 28, 1983, the Commission determined
that the Respondent violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (iv) for
failing to file the mid-year report. In both instances, the
Respondent was properly notified.

On December 16, 1983, the Respondent filed its mid-year
report with the Commission. Respondent has also requested
pre-probable cause conciliation in an effort to settle this
matter (Attachment I). In her letter, Glo Henley conceded her
neglect in filing the reports in a timely manner.

The Office of General Counsel recommends the Commission
accept the offer of the Respondent and enter into pre-probable
cause conciliation.

Respondent has habitually filed its reports late. The 1982
Pre-General Report was filed five months late and the 1982
Post-General Report was filed four months late. The 1983 Mid
Year Report was filed over four months late. Based on these
facts the Office of General Counsel recommends a civil penalty of
$250.




RECOMMENDATION

The Office of General Counsel recommends that the
Commission: i

1) enter into pre-probable cause conciliation with the
Oklahoma Medical PAC and its treasurer, Glo Henley; and

2) approve and authorize the sending of the attached
conciliation agreement and letter.

Attachments

l. Letter from Glo Henley

2. Proposed Conciliation Agreement
3. Letter to Glo Henley
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G. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursement Amount of Esch

Disbursement This Period

Disbursement for: O Primary
O Other (specify):

H. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursement Date (month, Amount of Esch

' day, vesr) Disbursement This Period

Disbursement for: OPrimary OGeneral
O Other (specify):

1. Full Name, Mailing Address and 2IP Cods Purpose of Disbursement Date (month, Amount of Each

day, vear) Disbursement This Period

Disbursement for: OPrimary OGenersl
O Other (specify):

SUBTOTAL of Disbursements This Page (optional)

TOTAL This Period (last page this line number only) '2 429, 7/




. SCHEDULE B

@ vemizep DISBURSEMENTS . B

e
LINE «w:ém:'

Any infermation copied from such Reports end Statements may not be s0id Or used by anv person for the PurPom of soliciting contributions or for . | ;
commereisl purposss, other then using the neme and address of sny political committes to solicit contributions from such commitive,;

b
Neme of Commitres (in Full)

DUAOMIn MEB; Cae Poc) r/eaL RCT/ION Comm|rresa

A, Full Name, Melling Address and ZIP Code

AWER/ A MED/CRL PoLlTieme
mevIonN Lommirr&r

19996 K 37., .00

Purposs of Disbursement

MEMBERINIP DUES

Disbursement for: O Primery
O Other (specity):

O Genersl

Dete (month,
day, yeer)

6-3-23

Amount of Bach
Disbursermen t This Period |

2 9%69.00

8. Full Nome, Melling Address snd Z2IP Code

Purposs of Disbursement

Disburssment for: OPrimery O Genersl

O Other (specify):

Dete (month,
day, yesr)

Amount of Eseh °
Disbursement This Periad

C. Full Neme, Mailing Address and ZIP Code
-~

Purpose of Disbursament

Disbursement for: OPrimary
O Other (specify):

Dste (month,
day, yesr)

Amount of Esch
Disburssment This Period

D. Fuil Nome, Meiling Address and ZIP Code

Purpose of Disburssement

Disbursement for: OPrimary
O Other (specify):

Amount of Esch
Disbursement This Period

T E. Fult Neme, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

Purpose of Disbursement

Disbursement for: O Primgry
O Other (specify):

Amount of Esch
Disbursement This Period

‘| . Fult Nome, Mailing Address snd ZIP Code

Purpose of Disbursement

Disbursement for: OPrimary
O Other (specify):

O General

Date (month,
le . VOIr'

Amount of Each
Disburssment This Period

G. Full Nsme, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

Purpose of Disbursement

Disbursement for: OPrimary
O Other (specify):

O General

Date (month,
doy, vesr)

Amount of Each
Disburssment This Period

H. Full Neme, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

Purpose of Disbursement

Disbursement for: O Primary
D Other (specify):

Date (month,
day, yesr)

Amount of Each
Disbursement This Period

I. Full Name, Msiling Address and ZIP Code

Purpose of Disbursement

Disbursement for: O Primary
O Other (specify):

Date (month,
day, yesr)

Amount of Each
Disburssment This Period

SUBTOTAL of Disburssments This Page (optionsl) . . . .

TOTAL This Period (last page this line number only)

292759, 00

5




. ITEMIZED DISBURSEMENTS .

CONTRIBUTI sws To Feséen.. Md&lum

mh!mmmcmm Mn Swtements may notbowldoruudbvmvmnlummo!mnmwbmomum
1 commarsial purposes, other then using the name and address of any political commitees to solicit contributions from such committes.

Neme of Commiltres. (in Full)

ONLANomn MEDIan, PoLiTiens meriow Commirres

A. Full Neme, Mailing Address end ZWP Code
Coms. DAvE Me amdy
Po.8ox /26¢

Mkany, ok 7ove

i °‘°"“""8” Disv.

CAND/OATE

Disbursement for: JfPrimary O Genersi

O Other (specify):

‘Oate (month,
day, veer)

S//-43

8. Fult Neme, Meiling Address and ZIP Cede

Purpose of Disburserment

Disbursement for:
O Other (specity):

or: OPrimary O Ge

Dete (month,
doy, yeer)

C. Full Neme, Mailing Address and 2IP Code

Purpose of Disbursement

Disbursement for: O Primery
O Orher (specify):

D. Full Naeme, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

Purpose of Disbursement

Disbursement for:
O Other (specify):

OPrimary

E. Full Name, mnmmmzwm

Purpose of Disbursement

Disbursement for: O Primary
O Other (specify):

| . Fun Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

Pumose of Disbursement

Disbursement for:
O Other (specify):

OPrimary *

Amount of Esch
Disbursement This Period

G. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

Purpose of Disbursement

Disbursement for: O Primary
O Other (specify):

Dste (month,
day, vesr)

Amount of Each
Disburssement This Period

H. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

Purpose ot Disbursement

Disbursement for: O Primary
D Other (specify):

O'Genersl

Date (month,
day, year)

Amount of Esch
Disbursement This Period

1. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

Purpose of Disbursement

Disbursement for: OPrimary
O Other (specify):

Date (month,

day, vear)

Amount of Esch
Disbursement This Period

SUBTOTAL of Disbursements This Page (optional)

TOTAL This Period (last page this line number only)

5.'(50.00
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'SCHEDULE B

. ITEMIZED oussunsemems

Cowreiursens 7%

LTl

LINE NUMBER a.z.

(Use wpm ae schodulels) lod nm ‘ y
category of the Detalled

Summary Page)

Non - FEDERR L Qm;urf:

Any information cooied from such Reports end Statements may not be sold Or used by any person for the purpose of Mknln. contributions or for
commercial purposss, other than using the name and address of any politicel committee 10 solicit contributions from such commities.

Name of Committee (in Full)

OKLAHomA MEDICAs PoL/ rieme AReysoN Commirre&

A. Full Name, Malling Address and ZIP M

o0

Disbursement for: OPrimary O Geners!
O Other (specify):

Purpose of Disbursement Dete imonth, Amount of Each
Bise ¢L6£K 40:;.-;‘!01'4’ CAm dov, vesr) | Disbursement Tiis Pevicd
' y):
8. Full Name, Malling Address and ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursement Date (month, Amount of Each
KEITA LEFTwiEN ;’;:ﬁ:n' FavWALA /588 dev. vesr) | Disoursement This Peviod
1924 S.w. b2 Gisbunerant for: Whrimery OGearal | £2/-83 | ¥ 50. 00
orem.8ITY, OK 7959 C Other (specily): &
C. Full Name, Mailing Address snd ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursement Dete (month, Amount of Esch
EANIP/GA CoNTR/BuT Iw day.vesr) | Disbursement This Period
BEN BRown - SIATE KEPRESEUT.
J-’/a S, ﬁ/ﬁk"}' Disbursement tor: KPrimary O Geners! | R
" COkLR. aiTy, OK 723/0% O Other (specity): 6-1-83 ¢ 250.00
F Fult Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursement Date (month, Amount of Each
d day, vesr) Disbursement This Period

Purpose of Disbursement

Disbursement for: OPrimary O General

Purpose of Disbursement
’ day, vesr)

Disbursement for: OPrimary
O Othier (specify):

O Other (specify):
£3+ Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursement Date (month, Amount of Each
’ day, vear) Disbursement This Period
C
Disbursement for: OPrimary O General
< O Other (specity):
&’Fun Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Date (month, Amount of Each

Disbursement This Period

H. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

Purpose of Disbursement Date (month,

day, vear)

Disbursement for: OPrimary O General

O Other (specify):

Amount of Each
Disbursement This Period

1. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

Purpose of Disbursement Date (month,

day, vesr)

Disbursement for: OPrimary O Geners!

O Other (specify):

Amount of Each
Disbursement This Period

SU3TOTAL of Dispursements This Page (optionat) . . . .

TOTAL This Period (last page this line number only )

e

,750. a0




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
' WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Glo Henley, Treasurer

Oklahoma Medical PAC

P.O. Box 54520

Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73154

RE: MUR 1567

Dear Ms. Henley:

On September 12, 1983 ‘and again on October 28, 1983, the
Commission found reason to believe that the Oklahoma Medical PAC
and you, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) for
failure to file reports in a timely manner. At your request, the
Commission determined on February , 1984, to enter into
negotiations directed towards reaching a conciliation agreement
in setzlement of this matter prior to a finding of probable cause
to believe.

Enclosed is a conciliation agreement that the Commission has
approved in settlement of this matter. If you agree with the
provisions of the _enclosed agreement, please sign and return it,
along with the civil penalty, to the Commission. In light of the
fact that conciliation negotiations, prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe, are limited to a maximum of 30 days,
you should respond to this notification as soon as possible. 1If
you have any questions or suggestions for changes in the
agreement, or if you wish to arrange a meeting in connection with
a mutually satisfactory conciliation agreement, please contact
Duane A. Brown, the attorney assigned this matter, at
(202)523-5071. .

Sincerely,

Charles N; Steele
General Counsel

By: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

CHARLES STEELE
MARJORIE W. EMMONS/JODY C. RANSOM?Q/Q,
JANUARY 10, 1984

MUR 1567 Comprehensive Investigative
Report #1 dated January 6, 1984

The above-named document was circulated to the
Commission on a 24 hour no-objection basis at 11:00,

January 9, 1984.

There were no objections to the Comorehensive

Investigative Report at the time of the deadline.




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON, D.C. 20463

TO: Office of the Commission Secretary

FROM: Office of General Counselw
DATE: January 6, 1984

SUBJECT: MUR 1567 - Comprehensive Investigative\neport $1

The attached is submitted as an Agenda document

for the Commission Meeting of

Open Session

Closed Session

CIRCULATIONS DISTRIBUTION

48 Hour Tally Vote
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Compliance
Audit Matters
24 Hour No Objection

Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Litigation

Closed MUR Letters

Information
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Status Sheets

HHH. el Gl S [ e

Advisory Opinions

Other (see distribution

Other below)

—
L




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION comussxou RE ‘-: o ”

January 6, 1984 Ng”' SrPRET RY
J W R t.,,i I»l\ ba ‘

In the Matter of

Oklahoma Medical PAC MUR 1567 E4JANG P4d: 33
Glo Henley, Treasurer

COMPREHENSIVE INVESTIGATIVE REPORT §1

On September 12, 1983, the Commission determin:d that there
was reason to believe the Oklahoma Medical PAC and Glo Henley,
Treasurer ("respondents”), violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) for
the failure to file the Quarterly, Pre-General, Post General and
Year End reports in a timely manner. Also, on October 28, 1983,
the Commission determined that there was reason to believe that
the respondents violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (iv) for the
failure to file the mid-year report.

On December 13, 1983, General Counsel staff telephoned the
treasurer, Glo Henley, to inquire as to the status of this
matter. Ms. Henley indicated she had no knowledge of the
Commission's two RTB findings since she and another individual
occassionally shared the responsibility of retrieving mail from
the committee's post office box. She did indicate an interest in
wanting to resolve the matter, however. On December 16, 1983,
the Oklahoma Medical PAC filed its mid-year report with the
Commission (Attachment). Simultaneously, the respondent
requested that Pre-probable cause conciliation be entered into in

an effort to resolve this matter.




-2=

According, General Counsel staff is drafting a report
recommending that the Commission enter into conciliation with the
respondent including with it a cqnciliation agreement to be

approved by the Commission.

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

o 7@...‘/(;4,&4_,?,%
Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel
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REPO
For a Politica!

[aLiGyanea | |

F RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS . :
mittee Other Than an Authorized Committee

{Summary 'nt)

' A ¥ Nmoi Commitwe (in Ful)

" ORCA Nomn DEY en Poes fl'edl-
/e Commiryes

3

= ~Addren INumberond Strest)

Cilty, Stwte and ZIP Code

> n. &y, OK 73159
D Chveck hore if st0ress is different than previously reported.
2.FEC tdontitication Number ~
£ 068 30007

«D This comminiee qualitied a3  multicandidate committes during
this Reporting Period on
(el

10ete)

4. TYPE OF REPORT (Chook sporepriste beass) g

.‘.;Dmunwmﬂm D Oetover 15 Quarsenty Aepon
Dumsmmvwnm DM"‘ Year Ens Report
'Emzt mv.-rnmtwm"w'

Dvmmmm L

dcelb»nn hmhud

e

Dmmmcmmmmwm

-on in the Stare of

D Terminstion Report
() is this Report an Amendment?

O ves O w~o

¥ SUMMARY

COLUMN A
This Period

COLUMN B
Calonder Y esr-te-Dote

ST overing Pericd _ =/ =£3
&)MMMM 1% 19_&

{b) Cash on Hand st Beginning of Reporting Period

=3

{c) Tots!l Receipts {from Line 18)
(an]

q“‘ﬂ Subtow! (s0¢ Lines 6(d) and 6ic) for Column A snd
Lines 6(s) anad 6(c) tor Column B) 2
ol Disbursements (from Line 28)

8.Cash on Hand at Close of Reporting Period (subtract Line 7 from Line-6(d))

s 479/. ¥2
s #72/. 49
s 28, 97/.28
*30,74a. 7¢
/2,539, 7/
$ 17,202,003

$25,97/. 28
$ Jo, 742. 7¢
$ 12,592.7/
$ /7,203.03

9.Debts and Obligations Owed TO The Commitiee
(1ternize ol On Schedule C or Schedule D)
10.Debts and Obligations Owed BY the Committee
{itemize sl on Schedule C or Schedule D)

1 Cortity That | hove exomined this RepOTt SO 10 the Dest OF My RNOwieOpe ond belie!
v 8 true, correct ond complete.

GLo HENLEY

- Type or Print Nome of Tressurer

For lurther information sontact:
Foders! Elsction Conwnission
VYol Free 8004209830
Loes! 2025234088

[2-8-83

Date

SIGNATURE OF TR!ASURGR?

NOTE: Subminsion of taise, er

Moy Sudy

" ind
. OF INCOMD Lof

the Person 3igning this report 10 Ihe pendlties 0! 2 US.C. ¢ 437y,

Al proviows versions o FEC FORM 3 ond FEC FORM 2o ore shusiow snd theuld ne longer be vesd.

FEC FORM 3X (3/80)




COLUMN B
Calondsr Yeer-To-Date

..........

..........

de) Othvor Politicol CommITess. . . . e o cccvcetiaccaeasionaann ceeenn
4d) TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS WM‘MM*HN.‘“M:M MMe) .....

: W'ROMAFNUAWEQ’MW.-‘ JSoaa0

———ae.

musnlceth B oA a0 0 AEAD S oG A o it 3 o Al

_“O.LOANH!PAVMENTSH!CEIVED........-.... G 3 DO a0 0 0 0 0 .-

P nena T

15.0FFSETS TO OPERATING EXPENDITURES (Retunds, n.m.,m.l .........

- 98. AEFUNDS OF CONTRIBUTIONS MADE 70 FEDERAL CANDIDATES ........
“~* AND OTHER POLITICAL COMMITTEES )
‘M..NE' RECEIPTS (Dividends, Inwerest, 0C.). . . . . . . ¢ .t ot i vemueneen . v.n

AOLTOTAL RECEIPTS (Add 11(d), 12,13, 14,15, 16and 17} . . . . . ... .. .... ...

R I1. DISBUNSEMENTS ]
POPERATING EXPENDITURES . . . ..ot vieentenene e,

§750.0¢

ZIITRANSFERS TO AFFILIATED/OTHER PARTY COMMITTEES . . ... ........
LLONTRIBUTIONS TO FEDERAL CANDIDATESAND . . ... ............. 25p.00 | 256.66 21
~—- OTHER POLITICAL COMMITTEES :
22 INDEPENDENT EXPENDITURES (use Schedule E). . . .. ... oo, ... |
o
23.COORDINATED EXPENDITURES MADE BY PARTY COMMITTEES. . . . ... ... |
T (2USL. 5441 8(d)) (Use Schedule F)
%OAN REPAYMENTS MADE . . - oot vt vt vttt e et ee e e e e

25 L OANS MADE T - i il o ool 7 e | b ey ar gt e oo S oo e

26.REFUNDS OF CONTRIBUTIONS TO

(») Individusis/Persons Other Then Political Commitiees. . . ... .. ... ........ : ‘ 26(s)
(D) POlItICH!) Party COmMMITIONS m N el el o o fr ol e e oo ae fohohole el hs oieiaie o 5o o . 26(b)
(C) Other POIItICE! COMMITIONS. . . . . . .. oo vve e s oniaeenoen s e 26(c)
() TOTAL CONTRIBUTION REFUNDS (Add 26(s), 26(b) end 26lc)). . . . . . . . ..

27.0THER DISBURSEMENTS (t 200 UNITEM/2EDL) ... .. . .. ..

28.TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS (edd lines 19, 20, 21, 22, 23, 24,25, 26(d) anc 27). . . . .

111. NET CONTRIBUTIONS AND NET OPERATING EXPENDITURES
25.TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS (other than losns) fromLine 13(d) . . ... .........
30.TOTAL CONTRIBUTION REFUNDSfrom Line26(d) . . . ................
31.NET CONTRIBUTIONS (other than loans) (Subtract Line 30 from Line 29)

32.TOTAL OPERATING EXPENDITURES from Line19 . .. .. ..............
33.0FFSETS TO OPERATING EXPENDITURES from Line 15. . . . . ... ... ..... 33
34 NET OPERATING EXPENDITURES GSumnct Line 33 from me P oo e AT B
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SCHEDULE B @ emizeo oissursements @

v

MM“ frem such Meports snd Swrements mey Mtunwwmdwmmm*mdmm-h'
RMMANSial PUBCIse, Other then using the aame and sddress of nvwnwmnmmmm

MEBD)ens FPoLiriea. ReT/an C’cm'm}rref"f
A, Fall Name, Melling Addrasm and 2P Code - Purposs of Disbursement oy buohmn.
LomMPUTER CoONNECT/oNS ComPureR doy, vesr)

| s2309 ¥ mAy _ o ' :
DKL . &iTY, D& - 23792 Pmiw.;:m | 789
. Ful Name, Maliing Addrem and ZWP Coso v—T —
dey, veer)

Disbunement for:’ D'nmuv
y ) o onmhua'v)’
C. Full Neme, Moiling Address and ZIP Cede Purpose of Disbursement

~

Disbursement for: D Primery
: D Orher (specity):
D. Fuli Name, Meiling Addres and ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursement

Disbursement for: O Primary
’ B Other (specity):
€. Full Name, Malling Address and ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursement

Disbursement for: D Primary
O Other (sDucity):

. Full Neme, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Purpose ot Disbursement ? Amount of Each

F ' Disbursement This Period

Disbursement tor: DPrimary °
O Other (specify):

. Full Neme, Mailing Addres and ZIP Code -1 Purpose of Disbursement Date (month,

day, yesr)

Dispursement for: OPrimary C
D Other (specity):

. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursement Date (month,

day, vesr)

Disbursement for: D Primery
D Other (specity):
Ful) Name, Maiting Address snd ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursement

Disbursement tor: D Primoary
D Other (specity):

SUBTOTAL of Disbursements This Page (optionasl)

TOTAL This Period liast page this line number only)




'SCHEDULE B @ 'memizeooiseunsements @

Ay mudu from such Rapere ang l-umumnw N0t be 50id Or.used by.any peron mmmammuu
-gemmartial purRosss, other Yhen using the reme and address of moﬁuumummmmm e

mumm:m) =
| Dcsmmn wE2;eme Pocirrea BeTIN zmzrn':

A. Pult Name, Msiling Addrem end ZIP Code | Purpose of Disbursement - Dete tmonth,

| AER A - MED/CRL PotiTiEHs mm;o .bues —ocey.veer) -}
- METION LommirrES g Pontt

1996 K 3T, N 8. i Disburement for: ; -:immm.lzmmmj -é‘Jati_:x; L 9768.00

- 2. "D Other (specity): ~ ‘ acitl el = el

.. < | . Wit Nome, Melling Addram ond 2P Code Purboss of Disbursememt Dere (month, Amount of fiseh ©

e day, vesr) Disbursement This Period

Disbursement for:. DMmuv DM-I : '
s ): AL
Purpose of Disbursement

Disbursement for: D Primery
O Orher (specity):
Purpose ot Disbursement

Disbursement for: D Primary
D Other (specity):
"E. Ful Neme, Malling Address and ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursement

Disbursement for: OPrimary
. O Other {sbecity):

'F. Fukt Neme, Moiling Addrems and 2IP Code Purpose of Disbursement h Amount of Esch
’ Disbursement This Period

Disbursement for: O Primary
O Other (specity):

. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code - | Purpose of Disbursernent Date (month, Amount of Esch

day, yesr) | Disbursement This Period

Disbursement tor: OPrimary €
D Other (specity): ‘

M. Full Neme, Moiling Address snd ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursement b . Amount of Esch

v Disburserment This Period

Disbursement for: D Primery
D Other (specity):

1. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursement ‘Date (month,

dey, vesr)

Disbursement for: O Primery
D Other (specity):

SUBTOTAL of Disbursements This Page (optionst)

TOTAL This Period (last pasge this line number only) V4 7 750.00

&




"séﬂlbU'LE'a e . ITEMIZED DISBURSEMENTS .
CONTRIBLT) sws To Feasgm. Wb&»r&s

mmm fram such Reperts snd Swstements May not be s0id or used by sny Peron mmmum&.m«m
 commaersiel purposss, other Shen using the asme and eddress of any political commitme to solicit comributions from suth sommitee.

Wumm Full)

ONLANEmA InEDIGRL PoLITieAL heriow Comm/Tres

| A. Bt Nome, Maliing Adérem and ZIP Code Purpose of L ‘Dote imonth,
| Lowe. Dhve me curvy Covress - Y8 DST. dov. veor)

Po.Bos 135¢ CrnN/oATE

Aokaav, ok Fors o owm (o::v: i R

o 4B, Pull Name, Melling Address snd ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursement Dete (month,
; : day, yesr)

Disbursemnent for: - O Primary D
3 i D Other (specity):
C. Full Neme, Malling Address and Z1P Code Purpose ot Disbursement

) ; Disbursement for: O Primery
» 1 O Orher (specify):
D. Full Neme, Malling Addres snd ZIP Code Purpose ot Disburserem

Disbursement for: O Primery
! D Orther (specify):
E. Fuil Neme, Malling Address and ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursement

Disbursement for: D Primary
C Other (sdecity):

F. Futi.Name, Mailing Address end ZIP Code Purbose of Disbursement 5 Amount of Each

Disbursement This Period

Disbursement for: O Primary -
} O Orher (specity):

G. Full Neme, Malling Address and ZIP Codse - | Purpose of Disbursement Date (month,
day, vesr)

Disbursement for: O Primary
C Other (specity):

H. Full Name, Mailing Address and Z1IP Code Purpose of Disbursement Date (month, Amount ot Esch

day, vesr) Disbursement This Period

Disbursement for: O Primary
D Other (specity):

1. Fult Name, Meiling Address and ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursement Date (month,

day, vear)

Disbursement for: O Primery
O Other (specity):

SUBTOTAL of Disbursements This Page (optional)

TOTAL This Period (last page this line number only) 5 olS0 .00
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Any information copied 1rom such Repors and Statements Mey not be $0I0 OF UINT DY BnY Deron 107 The PUPO o!Mmemov for
commercis!l Purpoes, other thaa using the name and adoress 0! sny Dolitical cmuuuummmmcm such-commitees,

‘T-name of Committee (in Full)

s

OKAHomA MEDICAsL Posiriens Rer/oN LommiTr&E -

A. Full Neme, Mailing Address and ZIP Code
Bire CeARK

S708 S. Ad/Son e
TaLSA, Ok 24408 ;

Purpose of Disbursement
Cowy = RET/IASF
dears

Disbursement for: O Primery M
D Orther (specify):

Dewe imonth,
“doy, veer)

3-3-83 |

‘8. Full Name, Mailing Addrem and ZIP Cede

KEITA LEFT wieCH
1924 S.w. 62
BReR.BITY, OK 7915?

Purposs of Disburssment

ToCRE TS - Fondrn 568
STATE RSP,

Disbursement for: Pfimuv O General

D Other (specify):

-Dewe (month,
day, veer)

&1 83

€. Full Name, Mailing Addres end ZIP Code

BEN BRowa - +5
=33 S. HARIEY
QELR. airTy, OK 73/6%

| STArE AsPRESBMT.

Purpose of Disburement i
CADP/GN ConTR/BuTION

Disbursement for: JPrimery O Geners!
O Orher (specity):

Date (month,
day, vesr)

6-1-83

D. Full Name, Mailing Addrem and ZIP Code
e

<

Purpose of Disbunement

Disbursement for: DPrimary
D Other (specity):

Date (month,
day, yesr)

TEull Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code
T
(an)

Purpose of Disburssment

Disbursement tor: O Primery
D Other (specify):

Dete (month,
day, yesr)

. Amoum o! Each
Disburmem-n: This Peripd

£. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

Purpose of Disbursement

Disbursement for: OPrimary
D Other (specify):

Dazte (month,
day, year)

"GOl Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

Purpose of Disbursement

Disbursement tor: O Primary
D Orher (specity):

Amount of Each
Disbursement This Periog

Date (month,
day, vear}

H. Full Name, Msiling Address and 2IP Code

Purpose of Disbursermnent

Disbursement for: O Primary
D Other (specity):

Amount of Each
Disbursement This Period

Date imonth,
day, vear)

i. Full Name, Mailing Acdress and ZIP Code

Purpose of Disbursement

Disbursement for: OPrimary O Genera!

O Other (specity):

Date ¢ h,
day, vear)

f SUSTOTAL of Disoursemenus This Page (options!)

TOTAL This Period (last page this line number onty }
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tax deductible. if your practice is incorporated, OMPAC and AMPAC voluntary political contributions

Contributions are sub-

OMPAC and AMPAC support medical political action and therefore contr arenot |
SMA witl favor or disadvantage anyons based upon the amounts of or failure to make PAC cont

are not limited to the suggested amount. Neither the AMA nor the O!

ject to the limitations of FEC Regulations, Sections 110.1, 110.2 and 110.5.
Copies of OMPAC and AMPAC reports are filed with the Federal Election Commission and are available for purchase from the Federa! Election Commission, Washington, D.C.




nepo‘r RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS . .
For a Political Committes Other Than an Authorized Committes

{Summary Page) ; ;
[aLionamea | | [T ACIGN AREA )
1.Name of Commitiee (10 Full) ' . 4, TYPE OF REPORT (Check sppropriste bones) : g
OKCANOMA MmEV e Pocs T/CAL
" Rerien Commirre&

(o) (] apri 18 Quarserty Repors (] Ostoner 15 Gusrtasty Report

Dncytsmuyam DMMVQ-MM

.Address (Number and Street) E July 31 Mid Yeer Raport (Non-Election Yesr Only)

l0.Bor 5'"5«34 (0] moncniy Report for
Drmmmm —

City, State and ZIP Code T

election on in the State of

in. @iy, OK 7315¢Y ' -
[] cneck nere if sdaress is ditterent than previousty reported.
2.FEC identification Number -~ en , in the Swate of

& 000 30007

Dvnmmwowmmomm

1 [ verminetion Repor
A.E:Ms eun:l:::::litid 88 8 multicandidate committes during (b) 15 this Report an "
m™ e O ves O wo
5 b cxnin COLUMN A COLUMN 8
1 S Cevering Period /=¢-23 through _Q'J‘ 3 ’.? Thvis Period Calendar Yesrao-Dete
Wio) Casmonnondonuary 1,09 83 ! s 479/, ¢9
CXb) Cash on Hand st Beginning of Reporting Period . . . . . ... ........ DAL s #79/. 4%
" lch Totat Peceiots (from Line 18 . . . .« .o . e sttt e |s 28, 97/28 |5 &85,97/. Q8
5 |
(d) Subtotal (sd Lines 6(b) 8nd 6(c) for COWMN ABAD . . . .. . ... . ....uuenn s s iy

" Lines 6(s) snd 6lc) for Column :') : Jo,74a. 7¢ Jo, 742. 7¢
é;’outomtmummumm .............. : ....... $ 1345-39. 2/ S /3'3-’,‘7,

8.Cash on Hand st Close of Reporting Period (subtract Line 7 from Line6(d)) . . . . . .. $ 17,202,083 |5 /7,R03.63

9.Debts and Obligations Owed TO TheCommiittee . . . . . . ... ... .. ........ $

(ttemize 8!l on Schedule C or Schedule D) :
10.Dedts and Obligations Owed BY theCommittee . . . . . . ... ... ........... $ :
(Itemize all on Schedule C or Schedule D} :

'emnvwmtnmommhawunﬂommo'mvummmwm
it is true, correct end compiete.

For turther informotion sontast:
G‘Q ”EM; Ey Feders! Elsction Commission
Type or Print Nerme of Tressurer ToW Free 0004249530 .
Loce! 2025234088 i
4&_,_7.4..17 2-2-23 : .
SIGNATURE OF TREASURER . Date i I
NOTE:T bmission of faise, e , Of & 4 int {on may subject the p igning this report 10 the pensities of 2US.C. ¢ 4379 '

Al provieve versiens of FEC FORM 3 ond FEC FORM 30 are cbesiore ond sheuld ae longsr be weed.

FEC FORM 3X (3/80)




. Receipts .nd Dithme-nents ‘

Page 2, FE FORM 3X)

;- Mume @t Cammition (in Pult) Repcen Covenng 1he Penod
Cleniisime MED/iCne. Anlrieas mmr Oommirrel| com. [~/ -F3

COLUMN A COLUMN B
Total This Period Calendar Yeer-To-Date

®

i I. RECEWTS
11.CONTRIBUTIONS (ether than loens) FROM:
(s) Individusis/Persons Other Then |
{Memo lintry Unitemized §_
(b) Politiost Party Committess . . . . . ........
()OtherPoliticol COMMItNS. . . . . . ccccvcececccccronns
{d) TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS (other then loans) (add 11(s), 11(b) and 11(c))

A3 ALL LOANSRECEIVED . . . ... .eeeneennennnnnnnnn.
" 16.L0AN REPAYMENTE RECEIVED. . .. . .. ..
. 18.0FFSETS TO OPERATING EXPENDITURES (Refunds, Rebetss, oic)
16.REFUNDS OF CONTRIBUTIONS MADE TO FEDERAL CANDIDATES
~® AND OTHER POLITICAL COMMITTEES

NTHER RECEIPTS (Dividends, Interest, etc.)

JEFOTAL RECEIPTS (Add 11(d), 12, 13, 14, 15, 18 end 17) .

T il. DISBURSEMENTS
'g,orsnxrmc EXPENDITURES. .

Y TRANSFERS TO AFFILIATED/OTHER PARTY COMMITTEES

TDCONTRIBUTIONS TO FEDERAL CANDIDATES AND XE56.060
. OTHER POLITICAL COMMITTEES s . - :
22 . INDEPENDENT EXPENDITURES (use Schedule E)

o

23.COORDINATED EXPENDITURES MADE 8Y PARTY COMMITTEES
T (2US.C. 5441 old)) (Use Schedule F)

24.LOAN REPAYMENTS MADE. . . .. .

a

25. LOANS MADE

26.REFUNDS OF CONTRIBUTIONS TO
(s) Individusis/Persons Other Than Political Committees
(b) Political Perty Committess
(c) Other Politics! Committess
{d) TOTAL CONTRIBUTION REFUNDS (Add 26(s), 26(b) and 26(c))

27.0THER DISBURSEMENTS (" o0 . UNITEM I'ZlA). ............

28.TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS (edd lines 19, 20, 21, 22, 23, 24, 25, 26(d) end 27).

11l. NET CONTRIBUTIONS AND NET OPERATING EXPENDITURES
29.TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS (other then loens) from Line 11(d)
30.TOTAL CONTRIBUTION REFUNDS from Line 26(d)
31.NET CONTRIBUTIONS (other than loans) {Subtract Line 30 from Line 29)

32.TOTAL OPERATING EXPENDITURES from Line 19
33.0FFSETS TO OPERATING EXPENDITURES from Line 15
34.NET OPERATING EXPENDITURES (Subtract Line 33 from Line 32)
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Ml &d Comminees (in Full) |
Mem Homa MmEBDIEasL Pociriear Rerish  CommirreE
A, Pull Name, Moilling Adéress and ZIP Code Purposs of Disbursement Oste (month,
Commuroe Qonngarions ComPurer dov. yeor)

12PI¥¢ N. mAY g s y

BRLAH. &iTY, 0L 33132 O Sy ¥-7-9
8, Sull Nome, Melling Addres and 2P Code Purpose of Disbursement Dete (month,
day, yeor)

Disbursement for: O Primary
O Other (specify):
€. Full Neme, Malling Addrems and ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursement
L 4

-
5t

Disbursement for: O Primery
O Other (specify):
D. Full Neme, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Purpose of Disburserment

Disbursement for: O Primery
. O Other (specify):
E. Full Neme, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursement

Loy
o
A
'
"Q‘
Q

Disbursement for: O Primery
O Other (specity):

F. Full Neme, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursermnent Date (month, Amount of Each

day, vesr) Disbursement This Period

11
4

0

Disbursement for: O Primary
; O Other (specify):

G. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code * | Purpose of Disbursement Date (month, Amount of Each
day, vesr) Disbursement This Period

Disbursement for: O Primary
O Other (specity):

H. Full Name, Msiling Address and ZIP Code Purpose ot Disbursement b Amount of Esch

Disbursement This Period

Disbursement for: O Primery
O Other {(specify):

1. Full Neme, Moiling Address and ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursement Daste imonth,

day, vear)

Disbursement for: OPrimary
O Other (specity):

SUBTOTAL of Disbursements This Page (optiona!)

TOTAL This Period (last page this line number only)
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" Any information copied I1Bm such Reperts snd Statements May NOt be 10id 6r vsed by any Person for the PuRoes of soiiching eontributions or for

mm other then wiing the name snd sddress of sny political mhmnndmmmuhm

lh-ul m (in Bull)
OAdomn MED;eme Poc) r/enc RET/IN Comm) rfc"

A, Pull Nems, Malling Addrom and ZIP Code Purpoes of Disburssment ; 1 Daw tmonth, _Amoum of Each

| Awmtianw mEnies Pocivien. |mEmasasnip DUES | ayven

nevioN LommirrES
1979 K 37, Nt - Disburement for: OPrimery OGenerst | 0~ 323
Y ~ ' O Other (specity):

|#226. 00

8. M'hlu.m Addren and 2P Code Purpose of Disbursement ‘Dot (month,

day, yeer)

Disbursement for: OPrimery O
O Other (specity):

Amount of Esch
Disburssment This Period

2

€
S

C. Full Neme, Malling Address and ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursement

Disbursement for: O Primery
O Orher (specify):

D. Full Name, Mailing Address snd 2P Code Purposs of Disburssment

Disbursement for: OPrimary
O Orther (specity):

E. Full Neme, Malling Address snd ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursement

Disbummn_t for: OPrimery
O Other (dpecity):

.. |
Ay
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N
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F. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Purpose ot Disbursement

Disbursement for: OPrimary
D Other (specity):

Amount of Esch
Disburssment This Period

G. Full Name, Mailing Address and 2IP Code Purpose of,Disbursement

Disbursement for: OPrimary
O Other (specity):

H. Full Name, Meiling Address and ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursement

Disbursement for: O Primary
0 Other (specify):

Amount of Esch
Disburssment This Period

1. Full Name, Malling Address and ZIP Code Purpose ot Dist srsement Date (month,
dey, vesr)

Disbursement for: OPrimary
O Other (specity):

SUBTOTAL of Disburssments This Page (options!)

TOTAL This Period (last page this line number only)

2 97%0.00

Disburssment This Poried |
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mﬂmm
Pagel

Any Information copied from such Meports snd Ststements may not be soid or used by any Person for the pwposs of seliciting Sonwibutiens or for
cammerslel purpoess, other then using the name end address of sny political committee to solicit contributions from such committes.
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mdhmlm- {in Full)

ONLANsma MEDIapL PoLiTiensL Aeriow eomm’rrr:

Ammmmmzvm NWMWDJJ‘T Dste (month,
[ ]

Sowe. Dave e Loamd e
h.dox»/au 4 CAND/ORTE i ocid
Aoanv, ox 7ovs m‘;:mlhm-v OGenersl | Sw//-43

8. Cull Name, Malling Address and 2P Code Purposs of Disbursement Date (month,
day, yeer)

Disbursement for: 3m~
O Other (specify):

C. Full Neme, Meailing Address and ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursement
[ 4

Disbursement for: O Primary
O Other (specify):
D. Full Neme, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursement

Disbursement for: DPrimary
: D Other (specity):
E. Fuli Name, Meiling Address and ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursement

Disbursement for: OPrimery
O Other (specify):
F. Futl Name, Moiling Address end ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursement

Disbursement for: O Primery
O Other (specify):

G. Full Neme, Mailing Address and ZIP Code | Purpose of Disbursement Date (month,

day, vesr)

Disbursement for: OPrimary
D Other (specify):

H. Full Name, Mailing Address snd ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursement Date (month, Amount of Esch

day, yesr) Disbursement This Period

Disbursement for: O Primary
O Other (specify):

1. Fufl Neme, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursement Date (month,

day, vesr)

Disbursement for: DO Primary
D Other (specify):

SUBTOTAL of Disbursements This Page (optiona!)

TOTAL This Period (isst pege this line number only) B o850 .00
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Summary Page)
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commercial purposes, other thin using the name and address of any PolitICs) COMMItIee to sokitit contributions from such committes.

Neme of Committee (in Full)

OKeANOIMA MEDICAs Poiirien. Aer/oN Commirree

S

Disbursement for: O Primary
D Other (specity):

A. Full Name, Mailing Address snd ZIP Code Purposs of Disbursement Deate (month, Amoumolﬁeh
Bree Cenrx %'.;“”’“ .dey.vesr) | Disbursement This Period
SHS S. /MAd/SenN prra . Ty ' 4
Taisn, Ok 4406 Dm(;:vw:lm RGenersl | . B=3=-83 350.00
8. Full Name, Malling Address and ZWP Code Purpoee of Disbumement 3 Dete (month, Amoum of Bech
KEITA LEFTwWiCN ;‘;:;r:n— mee dov.vesr) | Distursement This Porios
,9a¢ 3.“1. ‘& : = Pri : | e 4 ‘
0kep._IiTY, 0K 79159 D.oomu;:sm ' 3 &8 5990
C. Fult Neme, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursement Dste (month, Amount of Each
H23/3 S. HARVE Y Disbursement for: MPrimery OGenerst | 4 o
T0Len. airy, 0K 23/0% nm;::m: 6-1-83 ‘-25'_0.00
-ﬁuu Neme, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursement Date (month, Amount of Each
. day, vear) Disbursement This Period

EOFull M, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

Ev
(]

Purpose of Disbursement

Disbursement for: O Primery
D Other hoocigl

Date (month,
day, vesr)

Amount of Each
Disbursement This Period

£ -Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

c
<

Purpose of Disbursement

Disbursement for: OPrimary

O Genersl
O Other (specify): )

Date (month,

Amount of Esch

Huu Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

Purpose of Disbursement

Disbursement for: OPrimery
DO Other (specify):

Date (month,
dey, vesr)

Amount of Esch
Disbursement This Period

K. Full Name, Mailing Address and Z21P Code

Purpose of Disbursement

Disbursement for: DPrimary
D Other (specify):

O General

Dste (month,
day, vear)

Amount of Each
Disbursement This Period

i, Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

Purpose of Disbursement

Disbursement for: O Primery
O Other (specity):

Date imonth,
day, year)

Amount of Each

SUBTOTAL of Disbursements This Page (optional)

...........................................

TCTAL This Period (iast page this line number only )
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 '

November 1, 1983

Glo Henley, Treasurer
Oklahoma Medical PAC

P.O. Box 54520

Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73154

Re: MUR 1567
Dear Ms. Henley:

On October 28, 1983, the Federal Election Commission
determined that there is reason to believe that your committee
and you, as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (D) (iv) a
provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended ("the Act") by failing to file the mid-year report. The
General Counsel's factual and legal analysis, which formed a
basis for the Commission's finding, is attached for your
. information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you. Please submit any factual
or legal materials which you believe are relevant to the
Commission's consideration of this matter.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against you
and your committee, the Commission may find probable cause to
believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation. Of course, this does not preclude the settlement
of this matter through conciliation prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe if you so desire. See 11 C.F.R.

§ 111.18(d).

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.




" Glo Henley, Treasurer

The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
in accordance with 2 U.8.C. § 437g(a) (4) (B) and § 437g(a)(12) (A),
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description
-0of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. If you have any questions, please contact Duane A.
Brown, the attorney assigned this matter, at 202/523-5071.

Sincerely,

@"""7 7 ”‘Q&uﬂ

Danny/L. McDonald,
Chairman

G

Enclosures

General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

GENERAL COUNSEL'S FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

MUR NO. 1567
STAFF MEMBER(S) & TEL. NO.

RESPONDENT Oklahoma Medical PAC Duane A. Brown

o Henley, Treasurer 523~ :

SOURCE OF MUR: I NTERNALLY GENERATED
' SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

On September 12, 1983, the Commission determined that there
was reason to believe the Oklahoma Medical PAC and Glo Henléy. as
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) by failing to file
the Quarterly, Pre-General, Post General and Year End reports in

a timely manner. The General Counsel's Factual and Legal

‘Analysis, which formed a basis for the Commission's finding, was

mailed to the respondent under letter dated September 15, 1983.
To date, respondents have failed to reply to the Commission's RTB
finding.
FACTUAL BASIS AND LEGAL ANALYSIS
In addition, 2 U.S.C. § 434 (a) (4) (A) (iv) states that:
All political committees other than authorized
committees of a candidate shall [in any year other than
an election year) file... a report covering the period
beginning January 1 and ending June 30, which shall be
filed no later than July 31....
To date, the Oklahoma Medical PAC and Glo Henley, as
treasurer, have failed to file the mid-year report in violation

of 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (iv).
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FEDERAL ELECTION.COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Glo Henley, Treasurer
Oklahoma Medical PAC

P.O. Box 54520

Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73154

Re: MUR 1567
Dear Ms. Henley:

On October , 1983, the Federal Election Commission
determined that there is reason to believe that your committee
and you, as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (iv) a
provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended ("the Act") by failing to file the mid-year report. The
General Counsel's factual and legal analysis, which formed a
basis for the Commission's finding, is attached for your

~information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you. Please submit any factual
or legal materials which you believe are relevant to the
Commission's consideration of this matter.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against you
and your committee, the Commission may find probable cause to
believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation. Of course, this does not preclude the settlement
of this matter through conciliation prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe if you so desire. See 11 C.F.R.

§ 111.18(4).

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
Please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.

“~ . »
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et The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
in accordance with 2 U.8.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a) (12) (A),
unléss you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
investigation to be made public. ,

Por your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. If you have any questions, please contact Duane A.
Brown, the attorney assigned this matter, at 202/523-5071.

Sincerely,
%)
il

Enclosures

General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis

Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

MUR 1567
Oklahoma Medical PAC
Glo Henley, Treasurer

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on October 28,
1983, the Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take the
following actions in MUR 1567:

l. Find reason to believe the
Oklahoma Medical PAC and
Glo Henley, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)
(4) (a) (iv).

Send the proposed letter as

attached to the General Counsel's
Report signed October 26, 1983.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McGarry and Reiche

voted affirmatively in this matter; Commissioner McDonald did

not cast a vote.

Attest:

)0 -28-83

Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 10-26-83, 12:22
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: 10-26-83, 4:00




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

MEMORANDUM

- TO: Office of the Commission Secretary
FROM: Office of General Counsel
DATE: October 26, 1983

SUBJECT: MUR 1567 - General Counsel's Report

The attached is submitted as an Agenda document

for the Commission Meeting of

Open Session

Closed Session

CIRCULATIONS DISTRIBUTION

48 Hour Tally Vote Compliance
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive Audit Matters

24 Hour No Objection Litigation
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive Closed MUR Letters

Information . Status Sheets
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive Advisory Opinions

Other (see distribution
Other below)
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In the Matter of

Oklahoma Medical PAC MUR 1567
Glo Henley, Treasurer )

GENERAL COUMSEL'S REPORT
BACKGROUND

On September 12, 1983, the Commission determined that there
was reason to believe the Oklahoma Medical PAC and Glo Henley, as
treasurer, violated 2 U.S5.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) by failing to file
the Quarterly, Pre-General, Post General and Year End reports in
a timely manner. The General Counsel's Factual and Legal
Analysis, which formed a basis for the Commission's finding, was
mailed to the respondent under letter dated September 15, 1983.
To date, respondents have failed to reply to the Commission's RTB
finding.

FACTUAL BASIS AND LEGAL AMNALYSIS

In addition, 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (iv) states that:

All political committees other than authorized
committees of a candidate shall (in any year other than
an election year] file... a report covering the period
beginning January 1 and ending June 30, which shall be
filed no later than July 3l....

To date, the Oklahoma Medical PAC and Glo Henley, as
treasurer, have failed to file the mid-year report in violation
of 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (iv).

RECOMMENDATION

The Office of General Counsel recommends that the

Commission:
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l) Pind reason to believe the Oklahoma Medical PAC and Glo

Henley, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434 (a) (4) (A) (iv).

2. 8Send proposed letter.

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

10/ 2.4(23

"pate’ Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Attachments
1) Factual and Legal Analysis
2) Letter to Glo Henley
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| PEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
ibznznan"counsnn's FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

MUR NO. 1567
STAFF MEMBER(S) & TEL. NO.

RESPONDENT Ok;ghog§ Medical PAC Dua A. Browr
Glo Henley, Treasurez 15552 553-59;5 .
SOURCE OF MUR: I NTERNALLY GENERATED
' SUMMARY OP ALLEGATIONS

On September 12, 1983, the Commission determined that there

was reason to believe the Oklahoma Medical PAC and Glo Henley, as

 treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4) (A) by failing to file

the Quarterly, Pre-General, Post General and Year End reports in
a timely manner. The General Counsel's Factual and Legal
Analysis, which formed a basis for the Commission's finding, was
mailed to the respondent under letter dated September 15, 1983.
To date, respondents have failed to reply to the Commission's RTB
finding. »

FACTUAL BASIS AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

In addition, 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4) (A) (iv) states that:

All political committees other than authorized
committees of a candidate shall [in any year other than
an election year) file... a report covering the period
beginning January 1 and ending June 30, which shall be
filed no later than July 3l....

To date, the Oklahoma Medical PAC and Glo Henley, as
treasurer, have filed to file the mid-year report in violation of

2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (iv).
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i WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Glo Henley, Treasurer
Oklahoma Medical PAC

P.0O. Box 54520

Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73154

Re: MUR 1567

Dear Ms. Henley:

On October , 1983, the Federa. Election Commission
determined that there is reason to believe that your committee
"and you, as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. § 434 (a) (4) (A) (iv) a
provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended ("the Act") by failing to file the mid-year report. The
General Counsel's factual and legal analysis, which formed a
basis for the Commission's finding, is attached for your .
information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you. Please submit any factual
or legal materials which you believe are relevant to the
Commission's consideration of this matter.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should 